Chattanooga Police Department PressBoard

5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM
TN0330100
20-002288 6/5/2020 9:00:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 100 Gadd Rd

On 06/05/2020 at 09:06 hours, Officer Veloz (75390) reported a tow at 100 Gadd Rd. Anonymous drivers were calling into dispatch
stating that there was an abandoned vehicle in the roadway facing the opposing traffic. | arrived on scene and located vehicle. No

one was nearby and a resident at a home nearby stated that a women exited the vehicle and walked off from the location about 30
minutes prior. The vehicle was towed due to being a traffic hazard. Nothing further.

20-052937 5/31/2020 12:40:00AM 91Z Fire 4011 Rossville Blvd

On 05/312020 at 00:49 hours, Officer D. Williams (84866) responded to a Fire at 4011 Rossville Blvd. Engine 9 responded, and

put out a visible fire located in the front door of the building at this address. Fire units on scene reported that they located a molotoy
cocktail in the rear of the building, and suspected arson. Car 647, Investigator McEvain (#622), responded to the scene, who
reported approximately $1000 in damages to the front of the structure. No suspect information is available at this time. Investigator
McEvain will be furthering this investigation. Nothing further.

20-052938 5/31/2020 1:38:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information %10 Central Dr

On 05/312020 at 01:46 hours, Officer Dewayne Prater (60839) reported a memo at %10 Central Dr. Police responded to this
location on a stolen vehicle. Upon arrival police spoke with Mr. Clinton Clark. Mr. Clark told police he did not want to make a
report. There was no further police action taken.

20-052940 5/31/2020 2:24:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5709 Lee Hwy

On 05/312020 at 02:29 hours, Officer Dewayne Prater (60839) reported a memo at 5709 Lee Hwy. Police responded to a person
with a gun call. Upon arrival, the person with the gun had left the area before police arrived. The party wit the gun was a black
male that drove off in a small gray car. There was no other information on the suspect. No one in the area was harmed.

20-052949 5/31/2020 3:10:00AM 200 Arson 615 Chestnut St

On 05/312020 at 03:12 hours, Officer Andrew Hayes (84851) responded to a Arson at 615 Chestnut St. Upon arrival, police spoke
to the complainant, Henry Vinson, who stated that three black males in a Silver GMC SUV were traveling South on Chestnut St
when they threw a "fire bomb" at a Nissan Altima parked on Chestnut St. Vinson stated that the suspect vehicle turned East on 8th
St at a high rate of speed. Police could not locate the suspects and police were unable to notify Enterprise about the vehicle. Arson
Investigator Waters came to the scene and conducted an investigation and stated they would contact the renter of the vehicle.

20-052951 5/31/2020 3:14:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 400 E 4th St
On 05/312020 at 03:14 hours, Officer M. Perez (73513) reported a memo at 400 E 4th St. A 2011 Ford F-150 white in color was

fire bombed by another white Ford F-150 with 3 males in the bed of the truck holding a clear container with liquid inside. Arson
responded to the scene, and the vehicle was towed by Mosteller's #2. No further.

20-052952 5/31/2020 3:10:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 4400 Fagan St



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 05/312020 at 03:30 hours, Officer Foster (80775) reported a Misc Complaint for a large gathering at 4400 Fagan St. Police
were initially dispatched to this location because the complainant stated there was a 25 year old male walking around the streets
with a hand gun. When Police arrived they observed 200+ people in the streets. The crowd became agitated with Police as soon
as we arrived. The crowd was an extension of the protest that had happened in downtown earlier in the night. Police made the
decision to just monitor the situation and let the crowd calm down.

20-052969 5/31/2020 5:32:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information 1512 S Holtzclaw Ave

On 05/312020 at 05:38 hours, Officer M. Recaido #965 was dispatched to a disorder at 1512 S Holtzclaw Ave. Upon arrival, |
met with Ms Martha Parker who stated that a Ms. Nadya Landfair was causing a disturbance and asked her to leave but she
wouldn't. | met with Ms. Landfair who was packing her things and left with no incident. She was told not to come back and the
property owners did not want her back.

20-052987 5/31/2020 7:20:00AM 290 Vandalism 1814 Duncan Ave

On 05/312020 at 07:30 hours, Officer Tillery (0042223) responded to a Vandalism at 1814 Duncan Ave. Upon arrival police was
informed by the victim Khamla Phimmachack that his 2017 Subaru Outback SUV was broken into and vandalized. Police
observed broken glass inside the vehicle and outside on the ground. The broken glass was the driver's side window. The vehicle
had been ransacked but nothing reported taken at this time. the vehicle was also parked legal underneath lighting. No suspect
information at this time.

20-052991 5/31/2020 7:43:00AM 91Z Property Found 8645 E Brainerd Rd

On 05/312020 at 07:48 hours, Officer William Bernitt (77564) responded to a Property Found at 8645 E Brainerd Rd. Upon

arrival, police spoke with Steven Brownlee, who stated he found a wallet in the middle of the road at the above address. The walle
contained $30, a driver's license, and various credit cards. Police took the wallet and were able to find an address on the license ir
the wallet. Police went by the listed address and were able to make contact with John Kay. Police returned the wallet to Mr. Kay
and left the scene with nothing further. Nothing further.

20-053010 5/31/2020 9:57:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 223 Sequoia Dr

On 05/312020 at 09:57 hours, Officer Brelsford (77566) reported a memo at 223 Sequoia Dr. Police responded to a disorder at

the above address. Police initially received information that there was a party on scene that had a gun. When police arrived they
observed a black male with long dreads turn and enter the residence (later identified as Tony Jackson). At the time the signficance
of the act and the identity of the party was unknown. Police spoke with the caller, Larry Bowman. He stated that he owned the
house and had been letting a Keshia "Upshaw" Stoudemire stay at the residence on a verbal agreement. Part of the agreement
was that Keshia not to have unknown parties live in the residence. Keshia did not comply with that portion of the agreement. When
Mr. Bowman was made aware of this fact he evicted the parties. As a result Mr. Tony Jackson and his girlfriend Keisha got into anc
argument because they did not have another residence in which they could stay. On the date of police interaction, Mr. Jackson hac
re-entered residence and was said to have a firearm with him. Mr. Bowman stated that Mr. Jackson was not supposed to be at the
residence or allowed on the property. Police could not establish contact with Mr. Jackson at the front door or through verbals using
loudspeaker systems. Police were allowed by the homeowner to enter the residence to attempt to contact Mr. Jackson. Upon
searching the house it was found that in the seconds after Mr. Jackson entered the residence he appeared to have run out the
back door of the residence. Mr. Bowman stated that he did not need to press charges against Mr. Jackson. Having no further
cause to attempt to locate Mr. Jackson the house was released back to the owner. EOR

20-053025 5/31/2020 11:00:00AM 23C Shoplifting 5929 Hwy 153

On 05/312020 at 11:30 hours, Officer McCall (0062872) responded to a Shoplifting at 5929 Hwy 153. Upon arrival, officer McCall
spoke to Academy Sports employee Matt Fletcher. Mr. Fletcher said that a white male came into the store and filled up a shopping
cart with some clothes and shoes. Mr. Fletcher said the man then pushed the cart out of the store and across the parking lot
behind a semi truck that was parked at Kohls. Mr. Fletcher said they then observed a black F-150 leave the scene, but were
unable to get a tag number on the vehicle.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-053044 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 18310-18399 Interstate 24 Eb

On 05/312020 at 12:15 hours, Officer Sarah Rogers (77582) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 18310 - 18399
Interstate 24 Eb. Michael Beck was traveling eastbound on I-24 when vehicles started swerving to avoid hitting debris in the
roadway. Mr. Beck was unable to avoid the debris and it damaged his passenger side tires. Vehicle was towed by Monteagle
towing. No information on where the debris came from.

20-053049 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB
Street. The driver was traveling eastbound when she ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The object caused damage
to both passenger side tires to her Honda FIT. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came from. No
further.

20-053050 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB
Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in his Jeep Grand Cherokee when he ran across a small metal object in the roadway.
The object caused damage to both passenger side tires. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came
from. No further.

20-053051 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB

Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in her Nissan Altima when she ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The
object caused damage to both passenger side tires. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came from.
No further.

20-053054 5/31/2020 12:30:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 18310-18399 Interstate 24 Eb

On 05/312020 at 12:40 hours, Officer Brelsford (77566) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 18310 - 18399 Interstate
24 Eb. Police spoke with Lisa Towler. Ms Towler collided with an unknown object in the roadway causing damage to two seperate
tires on the vehicle. Vehicle was rendered disabled unable to be driven. Vehicle towed by Mostellers. EOR

20-053055 5/31/2020 12:30:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 18310-18399 Interstate 24 Eb

On 05/312020 at 12:40 hours, Officer Brelsford (77566) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 18310 - 18399 Interstate
24 Eb. Police spoke with Daniel Greer. He collided with debris in the roadway causing damage to his vehicle and flattening tires.
Vehicle was rendered undrivable due to the debris. Vehicle was towed by roadside assistance. EOR

20-053056 5/31/2020 12:30:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 18310-18399 Interstate 24 Eb

On 05/312020 at 12:40 hours, Officer Brelsford (77566) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 18310 - 18399 Interstate
24 Eb. Police spoke with Charles Walker. Mr. Walker collided with debris in the roadway causing damage to his vehicle and
flattening his tires. Mr. Walkers vehicle was rendered undriveable due to damage. Vehicle was towed by roadside assistance. EOR



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-053058 5/31/2020 12:49:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 5320 Dorsey St

On 05/312020 at 13:09 hours, Officer W.D. Johnson (66987) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 5320 Dorsey St. |
Officer Johnson #836 spoke to Mr.Darren Speed who informed me that while his vehicle was parked 2019 Nissan Sentra (TN

q) with no one in it. That another vehicle 1979 Chevrolet EI Camino (TN ) that was not occupied and parked rolle
into his vehicle causing front end damage. | Officer Johnson #836 looked at amino and noticed no front end damage at
all.

20-053062 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB
Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in his Honda Accord when he ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The
object caused damage to the front right tire. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came from. No
further.

20-053063 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB

Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in his Acura when he ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The object causec
damage to the undercarriage of the vehicle. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came from. No
further.

20-053067 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB

Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in her Hyundai Sonata when she ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The
object caused damage to both passenger side tires. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came from.
No further.

20-053068 5/31/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 183 Interstate 24 Eb St

On 05/312020 at 12:10 hours, Officer Frazier (68396) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 183 Interstate 24 EB
Street. The driver was traveling eastbound in his Toyota Camry when he ran across a small metal object in the roadway. The
object caused damage to his front passenger side tire. A report was made. It is currently unknown where the metal object came
from. No further.

20-053081 5/31/2020 2:05:00PM 91Z Property Found 2525 De Sales Ave

On 05/312020 at 14:10 hours |, Officer King (78347), responded to a Property Found at 2525 De Sales Ave. Police were called to
Memorial Hospital by the security personnel in order to turn in found property. | spoke to the complainant, Mr. Greg Green, who
stated that medical staff found pills and a straw in a room where a patient had been discharged from earlier in the day. The pills
that were found were prescription medications. Prior to my arrival the pills and straw were placed in a bio hazard bag by medical
staff and a sticky note was placed on the bag which identified each of the pills in the bag. The pills and straw will be turned into
property. No further Police action was taken.

20-053089 5/31/2020 3:00:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 975 James Ave



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 05/312020 at 15:09 hours, Officer William Bernitt (77564) reported a memo at 975 James Ave. Police responded to a disorder
between a man and a woman. Upon arrival police spoke with Christopher Kimbrell. He stated he and Anna Kimbrell, his ex-wife,
were having a verbal disorder. Mr. Kimbrell stated Ms. Kimbrell had left the scene to go back to her house. Police did not observe
any signs of a physical altercation or distress. Police left the scene without further incident. Nothing further.

20-053094 5/31/2020 3:03:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 7700 Standifer Gap Rd

Rd. Upon arrival officers encountered a vehicle ) fully engulfed in flames. CFD Fire responded and extinguished the fire.
Complainant and owner (Joseph Jijo) stated he had recently purchased the vehicle and was towing it down the road when it
suddenly caught fire. There were no reported injuries and no other property damage. Vehicle was towed by Reliable towing 2700
Bliss.

On 05/312020 at 15:08 hours, Officer Stansberr‘ i6191 0) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 7700 Standifer Gap

20-053145 5/31/2020 5:42:00PM 240 MV T/Passenger Vehicle 208 W 17th St

On 06/06/2020 at 11:45 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MV T/Passenger Vehicle at 208 W
17th St. Police responded to a call of an abandoned vehicle at 3620 Perry St. On arrival police found the vehicle to be stolen.
Owner of the vehicle was notified but unable to respond. Vehicle was towed by S&S towing

20-053147 5/31/2020 5:50:00PM 917 Field Interview 309 Friar Rd

On 05/312020 at 18:05 hours, Officer J. Fincher (84846) reported a memo at 309 Friar Rd. Police responded to the area for a
suspicious white female in a black tank top walking up and down the street. Police made contact with a female matching the
description and identified her a Mary Bogart. Ms. Bogart stated she had just got in a verbal argument with her boyfriend and was
shaken up from the event. Ms. Bogart stated she walked away from her boyfriend's home on foot to calm down. No further.

20-053152 5/31/2020 6:00:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 4279 Benton Dr

On 05/312020 at 18:00 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) reported a memo at 4279 Benton Dr. | spoke with the complainant via
phone. The complainant stated that her station, News Channel 9, had received a phone call this morning around 10 AM and had a
very angry unknown male party on the phone. This unknown male was making rude and fairly racist comments in the conversation
The complainant stated that there was no threat made but the tone of the male party did feel threatening. The complainant stated
that she just wanted a report in case anything were to happen. Due to the nature of the contact | had the News Station added to
the watch list for the next two weeks. Nothing else follows at this time.

20-053168 5/31/2020 7:30:00PM 23C Shoplifting 2303 E 23rd St

On 05/312020 at 19:34 hours, Officer Coleman (79519) responded to a Shoplifting at 2303 E 23rd St. Police made contact with
complainant Joshunta Holloway. Ms. Holloway stated that a white male wearing a white shirt and blue jeans stole a basket of
undergarments. Ms. Holloway stated that the suspect ran out of the store and ran towards the Highlands Apartments. Police
checked the area but were unable to locate the suspect. Nothing further to report at this time.

20-053207 6/1/2020 12:10:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1949 Northpoint Blvd

On 06/012020 at 00:45 hours, Officer Warren (71993) reported a memo at 1949 Northpoint Blvd. Upon arrival | made contact with

Ms. Meeks, complainant, who stated Mr. Hartline had made statements he would come to her location and cause a disturbance if
her daughter, Ms. Delashmitt, started dating another person. Ms. Meeks stated she is afraid of Mr. Hartline and does not want him
to damage her property or harass her in any manner. No further police action could be taken, but Ms. Meeks stated she would be
attempting to obtain a no contact order against Mr. Hartline.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-053287 6/1/2020 10:15:00AM 91Z Property Found 910 Arlington Ave

On 06/012020 at 10:15 hours |, Officer King (78347) responded to a Property Found at 910 Arlington Ave. While on scene at
stolen vehicle that was found in the area of 900 Milne St. | observed a blue bag that had been dumped out onto the ground and
had baseball gear laying around the bag. The contents of the bag was a white jersey that said HEAT on it with the name Henden
and the number 10 on the back, two gloves, red cleats, a cup and other miscellaneous baseball gear. Police checked with the
owner of the stolen vehicle to see if the bag belonged to them and they stated that it did not belong to them. | collected the items
and put them in the bag. | will turn the bag and the contents into Property.

20-053289 6/1/2020 10:25:00AM 290 Vandalism 1251 W 31st St

On 06/012020 at 10:25 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) responded to a Vandalism at 1251 W 31st St. | spoke with the

complainant via phone. The complainant stated that some time last night the sign for the location (Revival) that he works for was
graffitied as well as the building. There is no suspect information at this time but he trying to review video to see if there is anything
Nothing else follows at this time.

20-053298 6/1/2020 11:02:00AM 91Z Property Found 1729 Morris Hill Rd

On 06/012020 at 11:12 hours, Officer William Bernitt (77564) responded to a Property Found at 1729 Morris Hill Rd. Upon arrival
police spoke with Jennifer Cope who stated she found a wallet laying in the road at above address. Ms. Cope stated there was
also a large amount of money scattered all around the wallet. Ms. Cope picked up all the money and the wallet and called police.
The total of the bills came to $1186. Police were able to locate an identification in the wallet belonging to Luke Eddins. Police
were able to get in contact with Mr. Eddins. Mr. Eddins met police at 2290 Gunbarrel Rd at the Best Buy and police gave Mr.
Eddins his wallet back along with all the cash. Nothing further.

20-053301 6/1/2020 11:29:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 2351 Shallowford Village Dr

On 06/012020 at 11:32 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) reported a memo at 2351 Shallowford Village Dr (Sleep Inn). Upon

arrival officers spoke with complainant Asis Shelton. Ms. Shelton was very upset regarding roaches in the room. Ms. Shelton statec
she tried speaking with the facility manager who refused to give a refund. Ms. Shelton was provided a number to the cooperate
office and left without further incident.

20-053314 6/1/2020 12:30:00PM 250 Counterfeiting/Forgery 1824 E 27th St

On 06/012020 at 17:20 hours, Officer J. Yates (77575) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Counterfeiting/Forgery at 1824 E
27th St. | added the PDF File of the original title with signatures under investigative documents.

20-053333 6/1/2020 1:39:00PM 240 MVT/Passenger Vehicle 7324 Shallowford Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 10:58 hours, Officer Frantom, Matthew S. (73497) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MVT/Passenger
Vehicle at 7324 Shallowford Rd. | responded to the Carmart on Hixson Pk to meet with the original victim to view GPS info on the
car. It was showing in the area of 1560 South Watkins St. B8 responded and located the car. It did not have the keys. The vehicle
was towed by United Transport. The victim was aware and spoke with the towing company. | requested the vehicle be taken out of
NCIC. Nothing further.

20-053361 6/1/2020 3:18:00PM 23D Theft from Building 223 Sequoia Dr



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/012020 at 16:10 hours, Officer J. Boucher-Moilien (82274) responded to a Theft from Building at 223 Sequoia Dr. Mrs.
Stoudmire stated she suspected her landlord took items from her residence. Mrs. Stoudmire could not confirm 223 Sequia as her
residence due to not being able to provide a lease or verbally confirm her legally residing at this location. Mrs. Stoudmire stated
she believed her landlord took items from her due to not paying rent but had no evidence at this time. No witnesses. No cameras.
No serial numbers for items reportedly stolen. Mrs. Stoudmire stated the front door has no lock and thus the residence cannot be
secured at any time. No further police action possible at this time.

20-053410 6/1/2020 8:19:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 207 Spears Ave

On 06/012020 at 19:30 hours, Officer Pierre (84860) was dispatched to a broken down vehicle at 207 Spears Ave. Upon arrival on
scene police viewed the said vehicle (Acura 3.2TL) parked across the street from CADAS on the side of the road. Police noted that
the front driver side window was busted out. Upon further inspection, there was an unattended vehicle sticker amongst the broken
glass that was dated 3-12-20. Police also noted the front passenger side tire had been punctured and was flat. Upon running the
vehicles license plate it came back resisted to a Zachary Jones out of Vestivia, AL. There was no contact information listed, and
due to the date listed on the unattended vehicle notice and the physical stated of the vehicle police had it towed to Cain's Wrecker
service.

20-053419 6/1/2020 3:00:00PM 23H Other Theft/Non-Specific 2627 Hixson Pike

On 06/012020 at 18:00 hours, Officer Warren (71993) responded to a Other Theft/Non-Specific at 2627 Hixson Pike. | spoke with
Ms. Manuel, complainant, over the phone and she stated someone had taken the groceries she had delivered to her door step.
Ms. Manuel stated that last time this had happened it was a man that lived across the hall to the right but could not offer any other
description of the possible suspect. Ms. Manuel did not see this party take the items, nor did she have any evidence to support her
claim. No further police action could be taken.

20-053420 6/1/2020 5:46:00PM 91Z Property Lost 3740 E Abercrombie Cir

On 06/012020 at 17:46 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) responded to a Property Lost at 3740 E Abercrombie Cir. | spoke with the
complainant via phone. The complainant stated that he had stopped at a gas station and his wallet fell out of his pocket. The wallet
contained his bank card and Venezuela DL. There is no suspect information. Nothing else follows.

20-053430 6/1/2020 6:31:00PM 91Z Property Found 307 Friar Rd

On 06/012020 at 18:35 hours, Officer Bell (79882) responded to a Property Found at 307 Friar Rd. Upon arrival, | spoke with RP
who told me that he was walking down the street when he found a DL and ID in the street. He just wanted to turn them into Police.
Both DI and ID were for Ms. Bogart. Both were turned into property. No further action was needed.

20-053442 6/1/2020 6:38:00PM 23H Other Theft/Non-Specific 5609 Brainerd Rd

On 06/012020 at 19:00 hours, Officer S. Montana (84854) responded to a Other Larceny/Access Device at 5609 Brainerd Rd.
Upon my arrival, | spoke with victim Phyllis Bowles. She stated two of her credit cards were stolen from work and she thinks it's her
coworker "Arshay Irby". Bowles stated she did not see her do it but she did "process of elimination”. The last time she had her
credit cards was on Saturday (5/30/2020) around 1900 hour and they were used at multiple places. She stated she puts her stuff in
the back room, but there are no cameras inside the room. Nothing further.

20-053449 6/1/2020 7:13:00PM 290 Vandalism 103 Frazier Ave



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/012020 at 19:13 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) responded to a Vandalism at 103 Frazier Ave. | spoke with the
complainant via phone. The complainant stated that her property, Dream Hair Salon, had been damage due to protesters on
Saturday night, 5-30-2020. The complainant stated that she had not been able to file with insurance as of yet but wanted to make
the police report for the insurance claim. There is no suspect information at this time. The complainant stated that the individual
responsible for the security cameras wont be back from vacation until Wednesday. She will call back then to update this report if
they obtain suspect info. Nothing else follows at this time.

20-053452 6/1/2020 8:43:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 899 Cherokee Blvd

On 06/012020 at 19:30 hours, Officer Pierre (84860) Reported Miscellaneous Information at 899 Cherokee Blvd. Upon arrival on
scene Police were met by the complainant (Michelle Reinshagen) who stated that she was being harassed and threatened over
facebook and wished to make a report. Ms. Reinshagen stated that she had made a facebook that some could find controversial,
and when she woke up this morning she had received numerous threats from multiple parties over facebook. Ms. Reinshagen's
address on her ID stated she was a resident of Redbank and police referred her to Redbank PD so she could make her report. Ms.
Reinshagen refused to make contact with Redbank PD over this issue.

20-053458 6/1/2020 7:31:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 3002 5th Ave
On 06/012020 at 19:35 hours, Officer White (80780) reported a memo at 3002 5th Ave.

Ms. Hill contacted the police from a neighbors phone reporting that she and her brother, Mr. Raymond Hill got into an argument.
Ms. Hill said Raymond called her a "fucking cunt." Ms. Hill wanted to be transported to the community kitchen; however, Ms. Hill
was extremely intoxicated. Ms. Hill fell face-first into the window seal of her bedroom. Her speech was extremely slurred and hard
to understand. | informed Ms. Hill | would not transport her to the community kitchen because she was entirely too intoxicated.
Nothing further.

20-053459 6/1/2020 7:32:00PM 23H Theft of Other Trailer 6220 Shallowford Rd

On 06/012020 at 19:32 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) responded to a Theft of Other Trailer at 6220 Shallowford Rd. | spoke with
the complainant via phone. The complainant stated that his utility trail had been taken sometime in the last week. He is not sure
when. It is a wire mesh tilt trailer with a large mesh gate on the back. The trailer is all black. There is no plate on the trailer. There
is no suspect information at this time. | contacted NCIC and had the trailer entered in as stolen under NIC# V562036652. There is
no suspect information at this time. Nothing else follows.

20-053495 6/1/2020 9:58:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 4610 Fall Creek Rd
On 06/012020 at 22:00 hours, Officer David Gerity (77574) reported a memo at 4610 Fall Creek Rd.

At the time of arrival | made contact with a Mr. Andrew McKinney, who stated he was in a verbal disagreement with his ex-girlfrienc

and was trying to leave. He stated he waited on scene for police arrival to give his side of the story. Officers spoke with a Kiara
Dekine, who also stated the same thing and just wanted him off the property. Mr. McKinney left the property with no issue.

Nothing further.

20-053511 6/1/2020 11:00:00PM 23H Other Theft/Non-Specific 2013 E 14th St

On 06/012020 at 23:15 hours, Officer Coleman (79519) responded to a Other Theft/Non-Specific at 2013 E 14th St. Police made
contact with Nathan Foxton who stated that a black male stole his bicycle off the porch of the above location. Mr. Foxton described
the suspect as a younger black male wearing a white shirt, black pants, and mid-length dreads. The bicycle was a teal colored
Crossfit 26" bicycle. Police checked the area but did not locate the bike or suspect. Nothing further to report.

20-053557 6/2/2020 1:53:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 800 Market St



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/02/2020 at 01:55 hours, Officer R. Petty (75408) reported a memo at 800 Market St. Police were dispatched to assist CFD
on a trash can fire, Upon arrival | observed that the trash can located at the north west corner of the intersection at Market St and
W MLK Blvd was on fire. Mr. Ameen stated that he observed 4 people running away from the location 1 W/F and 3 W/M one of
which was wearing a green shirt. Mr. Ameen did not see how the trash can was set on fire. Police checked the area and did not
locate anyone matching the description given. Q1 arrived on scene and extinguished the fire, no further.

20-053590 5/31/2020 8:00:00AM 91Z Property Found 1711 Milne St

On 06/02/2020 at 07:30 hours |, Officer King (78347), responded to a Property Found at 1711 Milne St. Upon arrival | spoke to the
complainant, Ms. Sarah Hudson. Ms. Hudson stated that on May 31st she checked her mail before leaving for work and found a
Social Security Card in her mailbox that belonged to someone else. The name on the card is Braxton Devilliar Sumerall. | ran the
SSN in Watson and CAD and was unable to get any results back from NCIC. | also tried running the name and was unable to get
a return on the information on the Social Security Card. | will turn the card into Property. No further Police action taken.

20-053599 6/2/2020 1:00:00AM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 6574 E Brainerd Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 07:49 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 6574 E Brainerd Rd at the
victim's home. The victim said that he last saw his vehicle last night around 1 am and it was parked at home. The vehicle stayed
there overnight and this morning just now, he discovered that the passenger side rear window had been broken. He said he's not
sure how it was broken and there's no proof as to whether it was intentional or accidental. This report was taken by phone. Vehicle
Info: 2017 Chevy Malibu,

20-053600 6/2/2020 7:59:00AM 23F Theft from Motor Vehicle 7014 Mccutcheon Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 07:59 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) responded to a Theft from Motor Vehicle at 7014 Mccutcheon Rd
(MicroTel). Upon arrival officers spoke with complainant (Jamie Mirelles). Mr. Mirelles stated someone had taken two tool boxes
containing miscellaneous power and hand tools from the bed of his truck. The approximate value of the tools are $1000.00. At this
time there is limited suspect information and the hotel was unable to provide surveillance at this time.

20-053618 6/2/2020 8:49:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 457 Dodson Ave

On 06/02/2020 at 08:49 hours, Officer Franks (68395) made contact with Ms. Shanika Burke via phone call pertaining to
harassment. Ms. Burke stated that she was unwilling to make contact with police concerning an issue of harassment but was
willing to take a phone call. While speaking with Ms. Burke she informed me that she was receiving threatening messages from
Ms. Tia Thomas. Ms. Burke was reluctant on sharing the information regarding the harassment, only stating that she was in fear of
Ms. Thomas. All | was informed of regarding what caused this incident to start was an incident pertaining to a death that occurred z
days before in Alabama. Ms. Burke stated that she was unhappy that Ms. Thomas posted a photo of herself and the unnamed
deceased. Due to the lack of information being provided at the current time | am not able to pursue any further action at this time.
No further to report at this time.

20-053631 6/2/2020 10:27:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information 2122 N Concord Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 10:10 hours, Officer Hamilton (66984) reported a memo at 2122 N Concord Rd. Upon arrival | spoke with
complainant Beverly Overley. Ms. Overley wanted to make a report of illegal dumping being done on her property. She said that
someone had dumped seven (7) large tree stumps at the edge of her property. | observed the stumps and noted that the stumps
did not block the driveway to her property. There is nothing further to report.

20-053644 6/2/2020 10:16:00AM 23G Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories 1200 Mountain Creek Rd



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/02/2020 at 10:10 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories at 1200 Mountain Creek
Rd at CROM company. The complainant is an employee there and he said he drives one of the company vehicles every so often.
He said he's not sure when he last saw the tag on the vehicle but he believes it was about 2 weeks ago and he said that the
vehicle stays parked at the company every night. This morning around 7:30 am, he discovered that the tag was gone and he's not
sure when or where it was stolen. This report was taken by phone. || il Vehicle: 2017 Ford F-150 Nic# P677214886.

20-053657 6/2/2020 10:59:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 2000 E 3rd St

On 06/02/2020 at 11:12 hours, Officer Franks (68395) reported a memo at 2000 E 3rd St. Upon making contact with the RP Ms.
Libby Smith | was informed that earlier in the day an individual had come to this location requesting directions which she was
unfamiliar with. She went on to state that he requested police to respond. Upon Making contact with this individual Mr. Eric Olijnyk |
was informed that he was looking for his personal effects which were being held for him. | was able to take Mr. Olijnyk to property
where he retrieved his personal belongings without incident. Mr. Olijnyk was checked for warrants and it was observed that he did
indeed have one but that it was not extraditable. No further to report at this time.

20-053668 6/2/2020 11:40:00AM 290 Vandalism 551 River St
On 06/02/2020 at 11:30 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a Vandalism at 551 River St.

| spoke with Adrian Deleterre, owner of Poblanos Mexican Cuisine, by telephone He says that his business was closed over the
weekend due to the protesting in town. He says that this morning, an employee found that the large window over booth # 2 had
been broken. He says that he does not know when this happened and has not yet obtained an estimate to have the window
replaced.

20-053672 6/2/2020 12:00:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 700 E 48th St

On 06/02/2020 at 12:05 hours, Officer W.D. Johnson (66987) reported a memo at 700 E 48th St. An anonymous caller called due
to a disorder at 700 East 48th Street. | Officer Johnson #836 arrived on scene and spoke to Ms. Tiffany Sanders who was thought
to be the caller, but after looking at CAD notes verified that she was not. Ms. Sanders confirmed that she was in a verbal disorder
with her boyfriend, but he did not put his hands on her. | visually looked at Ms. Sanders face arms and hands, and did not notice
any signs of harm to her. No further action needed.

20-053680 6/2/2020 12:29:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 407 E 5th St

On 06/02/2020 at 12:35 hours, Officer Matthew Puglise (62210) reported a memo/abandoned property at 407 E 5th St. Upon
arrival | located a bag containing prescription medications bearing the name Ronald Millsaps in addition to clothing and a laptop
computer. The property was taken to the Chattanooga Police Property Division.

20-053684 6/2/2020 7:30:00AM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 5928 Hixson Pike

On 06/02/2020 at 12:40 hours, Officer McCall (0062872) responded to a Damaged Property at 5928 Hixson Pike. Upon arrival,
officer McCall spoke to the victim Cassidy Rice. Ms. Rice said that she came to work around 0730 this morning and went on break
around 1200. Ms. Rice said she came outside and found a small hole in her drivers side window. Ms. Rice said the hole was about
the size of a golfball and her drivers side door was still locked. Ms. Rice had parked her vehicle close by the golf course next door
as well as people were out mowing. Police believe that either a golf ball or a rock thrown by a lawnmower made the hole in her
window.

20-053695 6/2/2020 12:50:00PM 917 Miscellaneous Information 2704 Roanoke Ave



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/02/2020 at 12:56 hours, Officer Franks (68395) reported a memo at 2704 Roanoke Ave. Upon making contact with Ms.
Natasihia Dragg | was informed that just prior to my arrival her sister Ms. Shanteice Plummer had gotten upset with her daughter
Naterriona Plummer. Ms. Dragg informed me that her sister had attempted to wake up Naterriona from sleeping by tossing shoes
onto the bed where she slept. Ms. Dragg went on to state that while Ms. Plummer was leaving the home she pressed her hand to
Naterriona's cheek. Ms. Drag informed me that she was upset that Ms. Plummer had not come to her directly so that she could
handle the situation. Ms. Dragg informed me that she felt that Ms. Plummer had disrespected her daughter during this situation.

Upon speaking with Ms. Naterriona concerning the incident she informed me that she was upset and that she felt like she was
disrespected through how she was woken up. Ms. Naterriona stated that due to her taking online classes and being up late she fell
that she should have been able to sleep without being woken in such a manner.

Ms. Dragg informed me that she was upset with her sister over the situation and if Ms. Plummer came back to the location that she
was planning on taking out a restraining order against her. No further to report at this time.

20-053700 6/2/2020 1:10:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 3401 Amnicola Hwy

On 06/02/2020 at 13:20 hours, Sergeant Bender #930 responded to a panhandler at Burger King located at 3401 Amnicola Hwy.;
Chattanooga.

Upon arrival police found Mr. Olijnyk standing in the drive thru lane approaching vehicles. Upon making contact Mr. Olijnyk he
initially was not cooperative at providing identification but eventually did verbally provide his name and date of birth. | was unable tc
verify that information as being true but was able to find where he had used the same information before.

Without anything further to go on Mr. Olijnyk was trespassed from Burger king property and released.

-Sgt Bender #930

20-053717 6/2/2020 2:04:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 4758 58 Hwy

On 06/02/2020 at 14:05 hours, Officer Hamilton (66984) reported a memo at 4758 58 Hwy. Upon arrival | spoke with complainant
and she said that an employee had started a disorder with another employee and that she told him to leave. She said he was
sitting on isle #6. | went to isle #6 and found the aforementioned employee sitting on a stocking cart. After speaking with the
employee, who was identified as Collin Montgomery, he said that he got into a heated argument with an employee who said they
would "beat his ass". He said that was what started the disorder. | told Mr. Montgomery that the manager wanted him to leave the
store and not return. Mr. Montgomery then the store without further incident. There is nothing further to report.

20-053771 6/2/2020 4:12:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5902-5918 Shallowford Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 16:20 hours, Officer Bacha (83677) reported an abandoned auto at 5902-5918 Shallowford Rd. A driveress
Chevy Impala (TN ) was abandoned and blocking the roadway at 5900 Shallowford Rd. The vehicle was towed by Denton's
wrecker to their location at 7740 Lee Hwy.

20-053780 6/2/2020 4:29:00PM 23G Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories 1963 Northpoint Blvd



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/02/2020 at 16:27 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories at 1963 Northpoint
Blvd.

| spoke with Jonathan Higdon of The Blind Lady. He says that sometime after Friday afternoon., an unknown party cut the catalytic
converter off of the company owned Ford E350 van. Mr. Higdon estimates that it will cost $500.00 to have it replaced.

20-053813 6/2/2020 5:40:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 5800 Lee Hwy

On 06/02/2020 at 17:55 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 5800 Lee Hwy. On arrival
police spoke with the vehicle owner who stated she was traveling down Lee Hwy when an unknown piece of metal fell off of the
utility truck in front of her and landed in the road. She stated she was unable to avoid the object and drove over it causing damage
to the bottom of her front bumper and radiator. She stated her and her husband attempted to locate the piece of metal but were
unable to find it.

20-053832 6/2/2020 6:30:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1610 Hickory Valley Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 18:40 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) reported a memo at 1610 Hickory Valley Rd. Police were called to a female
party who stated to her sister over facebook that she was going to kill herself. When police arrived on scene contact was made
with Ms. Dockerty. Police asked Ms. Dockerty if she was ok and needed any help. Ms. Dockerty stated she was fine and did not
need any help. Police asked if she felt like hurting herself or others. Ms. Dockerty stated she was not suicidal and did not want to
hurt herself or anyone else.

20-053847 6/2/2020 7:30:00PM 23C Shoplifting 2020 Gunbarrel Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 19:30 hours, Officer S.Long (79892) responded to a Shoplifting at 2020 Gunbarrel Rd. | was working an extra job
at Walmart. | was notified that a black male and black female customer within the store had just taken merchandise out of its
packaging and concealed it on their person. | found the suspects and informed them that we needed to go to the back office to
talk. Upon walking both of them towards the back office, the male suspect took off away from me on foot. Instead of chasing, | took
the female suspect to the back office where AP associates were waiting. Mr. James Joyner works for Walmart's AP team. | was
able to identify the female suspect as Ms. Angel Deloney and she would not provide identification on the male suspect. It was also
found that Ms. Deloney did not have merchandise on her and it was most likely on the person of the male suspect. The total value
of items stolen was around $40. Walmart decided to not press charges on Ms. Deloney for theft but instead, they trespassed her
from all Walmarts. Ms. Deloney was then released. No further.

20-053853 6/2/2020 7:38:00PM 23C Shoplifting 2038 S Willow St
On 06/02/2020 at 19:40 hours, Officer Christopher Liberto (79560) responded to a Shoplifting at 2038 S Willow St. Upon arrival,

the store clerk showed me a video of a White Male in the back of the store stealing a pair of $3.50 socks. Unknown suspect info at
this time. The suspect was last seen by the clerk to be heading towards E 23rd St. | was not able to locate him. Nothing further.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-053918 6/2/2020 10:45:00AM 91Z Field Interview 2020 Gunbarrel Rd

On 06/02/2020 at 10:45 hours, Officer Gross (84850) viewed a suspicious party at 2020 Gunbarrel Rd. Police were conducting
increased patrols of closed businesses due to active protest locally. Police spoke with David Hooper who stated that he was
crossing the Walmart parking lot to save time en route to the nearby Shell gas station. Mr. Hooper left without incident. No further
police action required at this time.

20-053939 6/2/2020 12:00:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 3908 Melinda Dr

On 06/03/2020 at 00:10 hours, Officer Harvey,Charles (66485) reported a memo at 3908 Melinda Dr. On scene Ms. Howard

stated that her ex-boyfriend Bradley Graybiel unknown date of birth had left the keys to her car and house. Ms. Howard stated that
at this time she didn't want to press to charges against Mr. Graybiel that she just wanted her keys back if police were to come in
contact with Mr. Graybiel. BWC was worn and activated during this call for service.

20-053945 6/3/2020 1:00:00AM 240 MVT/Passenger Vehicle 3410 Campbell St

On 06/06/2020 at 16:49 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) wrote a continuation/supplement for an MVT/Passenger Vehicle at 3410
Campbell St. The Complainant stated that her unemployment card was still being used. | added the card to the property section of
the report. nothing else follows at this time.

20-053954 6/3/2020 1:15:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information 202 Frazier Ave

On 06/03/2020 at 01:25 hours, Officer T. Durham (77571) reported a memo at 202 Frazier Ave. On this date a Dispatcher viewing
camera footage from the Walnut St bridge witnessed a male, wearing a dark colored jumpsuit, punch a female, wearing a white
shirt and jeans, in the face twice. These parties left the scene prior to Police arrival. The dispatcher was unable to give a direction
of travel past the exit of the bridge. At this time | do not have a victim to report a crime.

20-053977 6/3/2020 4:21:00AM 91Z Property Lost 2130 E 27th St

On 06/03/2020 at 04:25 hours, Officer M. Recaido #965 was dispatched to a report of Property Lost at 2130 E 27th St. Upon
arrival, | met with Mr. Robert Wynn who stated that his friend Ms. Jacqueline Myree was looking through his drawers and took a
purple crown royale bag with 75 dollars, a pack of cigarettes, and a gun in it. Mr. Wynn stated he never saw Ms. Myree have the
bag in her possession nor saw her leave the house with the bag in her hands. Ms. Myree denied ever looking in the drawers and
taking things out. Officers are familiar with this residence and he has many people coming and leaving the residence so we could
not prove that Ms. Myree was the one that took any items. Due to insufficient evidence and no proof that Ms. Myree took the
items, charges could not be taken out on her. No further



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054015 6/3/2020 6:30:00AM 91Z Property Lost 2022 E 23rd St

On 06/03/2020 at 08:35 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Property Lost at 2022 E 23rd St at Kankus. The victim said
that she was there around 2 hours ago - 6:30 am and she was purchasing 2 money orders and she had her ID card in her hand
along with some other cards (Bank, Debit, etc). She then left and realized she didn't have the cards with her anymore and when
she got back there, she found her debit/bank cards laying on the ground but her ID was gone. She said someone must have
picked it up after she dropped the cards on the floor. This report was taken by phone.

20-054017 6/3/2020 8:50:00AM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 570 Hwy 153

On 06/03/2020 at 08:55 hours, Officer Frantom, Matthew S. (73497) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 570 Hwy

153. Upon arrival, | learned that a truck (TN -F driven by Jonathan Cooke and owned by Arborist Tree Service

* had mechanical problems. The drive shaft came off, sending the yoke along the roadway. The yoke was thrown up
rom underneath and struck a vehicle driven by Peggy Russell. Her vehicle was drivable but there was extensive front end

damage. The truck remained on scene on the dam due to the brakes being locked up. Doug Yates Towing responded and towed
the truck. Nothing further.

20-054040 6/3/2020 10:00:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1906 Gunbarrel Rd

On 06/03/2020 at 10:26 hours, Officer Moser (60250) responded to PPR Cell phone repair located at 1906 Gunbarrel Rd. | spoke
to the RP Kaylan Cook who stated she opened up the back door of her business and found a syringe laying by the back door.

Mrs. Cook stated she wanted Police to get it off her property.
The syringe was taken to Erlanger East Hospital and disposed of in a sharps container.

The business was placed on the watch list.

20-054050 6/3/2020 10:30:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information 1151 Fairmount Ave



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/03/2020 at 10:45 hours, Officer Cabrera #513 reported a memo at 1151 Fairmount Ave.

| received a call that a Ms. Jena Pinson was causing a disorder at her grandmothers house. | responded and spoke to a Ms.
Angela Demarcus. She stated that her daughter was there to get some of her clothes and they needed police there so she would
get her stuff and leave peacefully. | spoke to Ms. Jena Pinson who went upstairs to get some of her property out of her
grandmothers house. She would have to come back at a later date t get the rest of it. She left the residence and drove away from
the scene with no further issues.

20-054115 6/2/2020 3:00:00PM 26B Credit Card/ATM Fraud 408 S Willow St
On 06/03/2020 at 13:19 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a Credit Card/ATM Fraud at 408 S Willow St.

| spoke with Lena McGowan by telephone. She says that while she was at her daughter's residence at the afore mentioned
location, she received a phone call from who she thought was Chime bank, which is where she has her debit card. She says that
the party asked her if she had authorized a $400.00 withdrawal. She says that she told the caller no. She says that the caller then
gave her a temporary password and told he she needed to change it promptly. She says that she did so. She says that then after
this, she even received an email from what appeared to be Chime bank. She says that shortly thereafter, an unknown party
transfered $2,000.00 out of her account.

Ms. McGowan says that she called Chime and they told her that she needed to file a police report and nothing more. she says tha
she is currently out the $2,000.00. She says that Chime did not close her account so she will be opening an account with another
bank as soon as possible.

Nothing further to add.

20-054130 6/3/2020 2:00:00PM 26C Impersonation 805 Arlington Ave

On 06/03/2020 at 14:00 hours, Officer Charles Bramlett (66966) responded to an identity theft call at 805 Arlington Ave. Upon
arrival, police spoke to the caller, Lashonda Mitchell, who stated she was calling on behalf of her elderly uncle Cornellius Knox.
Mrs. Mitchell stated her uncle received a letter stating his stimulus check was deposited onto his bank card. Mrs. Mitchell stated
her uncle was supposed to receive 1200 dollars. Mrs. Mitchell stated when she checked her uncle's account he only had 300
dollars on his card. Mrs. Mitchell stated her uncle has not used his card and is unaware of any charges. Mrs. Mitchell stated she
was informed by the bank that before they could release any information she would need a police report. Mrs. Mitchell stated she
believes someone is using her uncle's information to steal his stimulus check. Mrs. Mitchell stated she did not know for sure but
believed an acquaintance of her Uncle's, Tameka Rivers, was responsible. Mrs. Mitchell stated Tameka Rivers has had access to
her uncle's information and has used his bank card in the past. Mrs. Mitchell stated she would contact her uncle's bank in the
morning and would contact the police with any information she discovered. Nothing further to report at this time.

20-054147 6/3/2020 12:01:00AM 23G Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories 807 W 40th St
On 06/03/2020 at 14:50 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories at 807 W 40th St.

| spoke with Mary Anna Sanders via telephone. She says that sometime during the night, an unknown party stole TN |||l
off of her 2016 Land Rover Ranger.

The tag has been entered in NCIC # p447222847.

20-054159 6/3/2020 3:20:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 900 Airport Rd

On 06/03/2020 at 15:35 hours, Officer Dropp (675) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 900 Airport Rd. Mr. David
McCarthy stated that he had been pouring asphalt over a speed bump on a driveway through the trailer park in an attempt to fix it,
because he works for the management company at this location. He stated that he had cones blocking it off on both sides to close
down that section of the roadway, and Ms. Oralia Perez drove through the cones and went over the freshly poured asphalt. Mr.
McCarthy stated that due to Ms. Perez driving over the asphalt while it was not dry, it caused two tire-sized indentions in the middle
of it that will have to be repaired tomorrow. Ms. Perez stated that she drove through the cones because there was enough space
for vehicles to still fit through and did not know he was working on the roadway. Mr. McCarthy stated he needed a report made to
give to the management company. Nothing further to report.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054193 6/3/2020 4:58:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5100 Hwy 153

On 06/03/2020 at 17:10 hours, Officer Watson (84864) reported a memo at 5100 HWY 153. | responded to a MVC/No injuries at
the location. When | arrived | made contact with the two drivers Mrs. Kellie Scala and Mr. Zachary Stinnett. Mrs. Scala apologized
for calling police but she insisted that the matter was handled and no physical damage was done to her car. The driver of the
secondary vehicle was on scene and stated the same. Both parties already exchanged insurance information prior to me arriving. |
observed no damage to either vehicle relative to a crash. Neither party wanted an official report and both parties required no
medical treatment. Nothing further.

20-054263 6/3/2020 8:40:00PM 290 Vandalism 1711 E 26th St

On 06/03/2020 at 20:46 hours, Officer Christopher Liberto (79560) responded to a Vandalism at 1711 E 26th St. Upon arrival,
several young kids and their mother stated that about 4 people drove to see them and started arguing. The suspects were not on
scene and no one knew them at all they stated. While they were driving away, the mail box was struck (unknown how). The value
of the mail box is about $50. | talked to the neighbors who | was told knew the suspect(s) but they did not. The suspect drove
towards 4th Ave in a Black in color SUV. Nothing further at this time.

At 2200 hours, Officer Liberto (79560) responded to a disorder with a weapon call at the same address above. The unknown
suspects came back to this location. One of the Females wearing Black sweatpants and a White top picked up a rock in front of
the house and threw it at the front window casuing it to break. The suspects then drove off in a Silver Ford Explorer with the
suspect. That vehicle was not located nor the suspect(s) at this time. The value of the window was said to be around $300-$500.
Nothing further.

20-054302 6/3/2020 12:00:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1008 N Hawthorne St

On 06/04/2020 at 00:05 hours, Officer Ziegler (83701) reported a memo at 1008 N Hawthorne St. Ms. Snyder and Mr. Hanson
were having a verbal argument. Police saw video. No one was hit, it was only verbal. Ms. Snyder was taken by a friend to stay with
them for the night. Mr Hanson stayed at 1108 N Hawthorn. No further police action was taken.

20-054339 6/4/2020 6:22:00AM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 911 Park Ave

On 06/04/2020 at 04:15 hours, Officer D. Johnston (83688) responded to a Damaged Property at 911 Park Ave. Upon arrival,

police located the residence at the above address to be completely engulfed in smoke. Fire arrived on scene shortly after and was
able to extinguish the fire. This home has been known to be empty and is currently listed for sale by Palmer House Properties out

of Atlanta, Ga. The home was found on Zillow.com and was listed at $155,000. It is also possible that the home may be a total loss
due to the amount of damage. The Fire Investigator (CHU650) arrived on scene to further the investigation.

The listing agent for this home is Ms. Rashauna Hammonds. Her phone number is (423) 205-4383. Nothing further at this time.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054344 6/4/2020 4:47:00AM 91Z Field Interview 5768 Hwy 153

On 06/04/2020 at 04:47 hours, Ofc. Allison #237, Ofc. Wiegand #1104 reported a suspicious activity at 5768 Hwy 153. Police
observed a suspicious occupied vehicle sitting in the far back corner of the parking lot. Police made contact with the occupants
Raymond Harden and Brandi Foy. The parties stated that they were in the parking lot waiting for Ms. Foys paycheck to be
deposited so they could get some gas. Mr. Harden stated he has been living out of his car for some time now. Parties were
negative for current valid warrants and the vehicle was not stolen. No further.

20-054358 6/4/2020 7:15:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 2090 Hamilton Place Blvd

On 06/04/2020 at 07:36 hours, Officer Moser (60250) responded to a disorder at 2090 Hamilton Place Blvd. | spoke to Robert
Verico Jr who stated his friend and co-worker Jeff Powers and him got into an argument and Mr. Powers left the scene after being
told by the foreman not to come back.

No further at this time.

20-054363 6/4/2020 8:00:00AM 91Z Field Interview 5600 Brainerd Rd

male, in a red Lincoln Town car TN), getting out of the car and waving a pistol, at the caller, FTO Kilpatrick checked the
area of Concentrix, where the vehicle was last reported to be seen. The vehicle could not be located and the tag had no return. No
other suspect information was available. Nothing further.

On 06/04/2020 at 08:07 hours, Officer Kili)atrick (68405) reported a memo at 5600 Brainerd Rd. After receiving a report of a black

20-054366 6/3/2020 3:30:00PM 23G Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories 1715 Mccallie Ave

On 06/04/2020 at 08:09 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Theft of Vehicle Parts/Accessories at 1715 Mccallie Ave at
Tenn Wholesale Florist. The complainant is the owner there and he said that sometime between 3:30 pm yesterday and 7 am this
morning, the catalytic converter was cut off one of his company vehicles while it was parked there overnight. He said that this has
happened before but he has no idea who is doing this. This report was taken by phone. Vehicle Info: 2011 Ford Econoline van

20-054367 6/4/2020 8:10:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1615 Anderson Ave
On 06/04/2020 at 08:20 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) reported a memo at 1615 Anderson Ave.

| spoke with Alysha Pettigrew by telephone. She says that she just wants a general report of an incident this morning while walking
her dog..

She says that as she walked past the aforementioned address, the black female who resides there started cussing her and making
threats of physical harm. She says that the party also soaked her and her dog with a garden hose.

Ms. Pettigrew says that in the future, she will take a different route while walking her dog. She further stated that she does not
want anything done, nor a police response for this incident. Thus, a miscellaneous report.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054418 6/4/2020 11:00:00AM 91Z Field Interview 1949 Northpoint Blvd

On 06/04/2020 at 11:25 hours, Officer B. Martin (62436) reported a memo at 1949 Northpoint Blvd.. Police responded at the
request of management regarding an unwanted party on the property. Police made contact with Logan Delay. Delay told police he
was homeless and was staying with friends he knows. Delay was asked to collect his property and vacate the premises. Delay did
so without incident. No further action was needed.

20-054439 6/4/2020 12:30:00AM 240 MV T/Passenger Vehicle 7717 Lee Hwy

On 06/05/2020 at 15:57 hours, Officer T Cooper (43380) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MV T/Passenger Vehicle at 7717
Lee Hwy.

Suspect information added to the initial report.

20-054465 6/4/2020 1:18:00PM 250 Counterfeiting/Forgery 724 Cherry St

On 06/04/2020 at 13:30 hours, Officer Padlo (79534) responded to a False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game at 724 Cherry St.
Upon arrival, police spoke with the victim, Ms. Epstein. Ms. Epstein owns Epstein Law Firm and Milligan Reynolds Guaranty Title
Agency. She stated a female named Samantha Owen notified her that she received a check from the title agency that seemed
fraudulent. Ms. Owen stated to Ms. Epstein she applied for a job on the website Indeed in Creedmore, NC. A man named Riley
James contacted Ms. Owen and offered her a job. Ms. James stated he was sending her a check for the first months salary plus a
bonus. The checked arrived the next day with a return address in Maryland. The check was an amount of 4,550.60. Ms. Owen
believed the check was not legitimate so she contacted Ms. Epstein. Around the same time, Ms. Epstein began receiving phone
calls from her bank, Pinnacle, that had more checks they believed were fraudulent because they were out of sequence. Ms.
Epstein had her bookkeeper look through the books and found more fraudulent checks. The total amount was 47,133.10. This
report was forwarded to the Fraud Division for further investigation. Documents will be at property division.




5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054535 6/4/2020 3:35:00PM 91Z Suspicious Activity 3410 Amnicola Hwy

On 06/04/2020 at 15:35 hours, | Officer Wilcox #1036, | had a call for a request to call Tom Bradley at 314-568-1478. Upon making
contact with Mr. Bradley he was asking about the social media post that our department made about the rifle due to the protest. He
was inquiring about the TCA laws and | recited the Handgun law. Mr. Bradley immediately stated that he was extremely busy and
that he would have to call back later. | did have him on hold to look up TCA gun laws. No further.

20-054558 6/4/2020 5:15:00PM 917 Miscellaneous Information 7951 E Brainerd Rd

On 06/04/2020 at 17:50 hours, Officer J.Cuba (79521) reported a memo at the Regions Bank located at 7951E Brainerd Rd.

Upon arrival, police made contact with Ms. Jazmine Sergeant. Ms. Sergeant stated that she went over to the drive-through ATM of
the business and tried to deposit some cash and checks. Ms. Sergeant stated that the ATM had already been not working properly
by not accepting all the bills or not counting the bills right. Ms. Sergeant stated that during the whole time, the machine kept having
issues. In one of her tries, Ms. Sergeant deposited $500 cash into the ATM Machine. The ATM did not read the money correctly, so
Ms. Sergeant tried to get the money back, but the machine only gave back $40. Ms. Sergeant then stated that the screen of the
ATM stated that there was an issue, and then it went dark. Ms. Sergeant never got a receipt for her deposit. Ms. Sergeant then
stated that the ATM then turned back on like normal. Ms. Sergeant deposit 2 more checks and the ATM worked all normal and
gave her back a receipt for the check deposit. Ms. Sergeant called the business' help center and started a claim with them. Ms.
Sergeant wished to make a police report just in case it was required by the business for her to be able to get her money back. No
further.

20-054562 6/4/2020 6:00:00PM 240 MVT/Motorcycle 7328 Midfield Dr



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/04/2020 at 18:22 hours, Officer Shelor Nicholas (78349) responded to a MV T/Motorcycle at 7328 Midfield Dr. Upon arrival, |
spoke with Mr. Gregory Hurt; he stated that he was in his residence and a friend (Brandon Buckner) showed up and woke him up.
He said that Mr. Buckner showed up and asked him to take the motorcycle for a ride to Ga. Mr. Hurt told him that he would have to
talk to his parents about it. He said that he went back to sleep and Brandon left. After he laid back down, he heard his motorcycle
leave the house. He said he then looked out and saw that his motorcycle was gone. He said that when Brandon arrived that he did
not see his vehicle or anyone else with him. He said that he just bought the vehicle a couple weeks ago and it was not registered
yet. The motorcycle had a temp tag on it and it did not have an exhaust pipe on it. Mr. Hurt stated that he did not want to press
charges against Mr. Buckner. Due to Mr. Hurt not wanting to prosecute for the Auto Theft the motorcycle was not put into NCIC but
it was BOIO'ed to the city for Mr. Hurt to get his vehicle back. No further at this time.

On 06/04/2020 at 22:15 hours, Officer Shelor Nicholas (78349) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MVT/Motorcycle at 7328
Midfield Dr. Police received a phone call about a Hamilton County officer stopping the motorcycle around Green Shanty Rd. They
said that the party on the motorcycle stopped and said that he was trying to keep the peace between his brother and Mr. Hurt. The
county officer then called Mr. Hurt and he said that his mother would be in contact with the brother about bringing the motorcycle
back. No further at this time.

20-054565 6/4/2020 6:19:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5505 Brainerd Rd

On 06/04/2020 at 18:19 hours, Officer E. Lee (885) reported a memo at 5505 Brainerd Rd. Upon arrival | was met by two parties
being hostile inside the Motel 6 located at the stated address. One of the parties was the manager on duty, which identified as Ms.
Darian Harris. The other party was complaining to Ms. Harris about being overcharged on her credit card for the motel room. While
both parties were talking, the conversation became heated and started a disorder. | arrived on scene and trespassed the party
from the property and she willingly left on the bus. The party was also informed to speak with the corporate level of Motel 6 to file a
complaint about being over charged. Nothing further.

20-054661 6/5/2020 12:17:00AM 91Z Field Interview 1415 Park Ave
On 06/04/2020 at 23:46 hours, Officer Alexander Forgey (82278) reported a memo at 1415 Park Ave.

Two different callers called in stating a Hispanic male wearing a zipper sweatshirt that was open and sweatpants was walking
around asking people for a ride. They said he appeared intoxicated. | found this party walking west on Main St. The party spoke
little english but | was able to determine that he had forgotten how to get home due to his intoxication. | gave the party a ride to 703
E 14th St to ensure he made it home safely.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054697 6/5/2020 3:00:00AM 91Z Field Interview 4355 Hwy 58

On 06/05/2020 at 03:06 hours, Officer Harvey,Charles (66485) reported a memo at 4355 Hwy 58. Police made contact with Mr.
Johnson and Ms. Bice after getting a call of a suspicious vehicle at the above address. Mr. Johnson stated they were just waiting
on their money to hit their bank account so that they could withdraw some. Police ran both parties thru NCIC for any active wants
or warrants which came back negative. Mr. Johnson stated they would go to his mothers house to wait and left the scene while
police were still on scene. BWC was worn and activated during this call for service.

20-054729 6/1/2020 8:00:00AM 26A False Pretenses/Swindle/Confident 1727 N Concord Rd

On 06/05/2020 at 06:41 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game at 1727 N
Concord Rd.

| spoke with Lois Benibo by telephone. She says that she was looking for romance on Facebook and became acquainted with a
party who used the name Michael Forson. She says that hey chatted on messenger then he had her go to Hangout chat room.

She says that she sent him a $100.00 gift card via Ebay on Monday night, again on Tuesday night and then again sent him a $50
gift card on Wednesday night. She says that she sent him a money order for $1200.00 also on Wednesday.. She says that she
now realizes that this was a scam.

20-054735 6/4/2020 9:30:00PM 240 MV T/Passenger Vehicle 8941 Rostis Ln

On 06/07/2020 at 17:12 hours, Officer Pearson, M (84858) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MV T/Passenger Vehicle at 8941
Rostis Ln. | received a call from an anonymous neighbor stating a vehicle had been abandoned behind the house at 2810 n
Chamberlain Ave. | arrived on scene and found a gray Honda CRV parked behind the house. The VIN was checked and came
back as stolen. Dispatch was able to notify the owners and clear the vehicle from NCIC (V542052022). The vehicle was locked
with no keys accessible. The vehicle did have driver side damage to the rear door, rear tire and the front tire had the spare put on.
The original wheelltire for the front did not appear to be inside the vehicle. Police were able to lift 3 sets of finger prints from the
vehicle.

20-054746 6/4/2020 4:00:00PM 290 Vandalism 1421 Cloverdale Cir

On 6/5/20 at 0830, I, Inv. Troncone, was notified of a vandalism that occurred at 1421 Cloverdale Cir. | spoke with the property
manager, Amanda Lemly, and the victim Mary Wells, when | arrived. | was told that Ms. Well's Chevy Equinox had painted with
white paint sometime during the night. | observed white paint on the passenger rear door, and the passenger front door. |
observed a trail of white paint that lead to the back of the main office building and it appears that is where the paint came from.
There is so suspect information at this time. Nothing further at this time.

20-054780 6/5/2020 10:34:00AM 290 Vandalism 3408 Wilcox Blvd

On 06/05/2020 at 10:34 hours, Officer Lockhart (66490) responded to a Vandalism at 3408 Wilcox Blvd. Upon arrival, | spoke with
Andre Boyer who informed me his mailbox was vandalized sometime during the night. | observed a partial mailbox post protruding
from the ground that had been sheared off. Mr. Boyer had no suspect information at the time of this report but believes it could
have been caused by erratic drivers on Wilcox Blvd.

20-054792 6/4/2020 4:00:00PM 23D Theft from Building 2100 Hamilton Place Blvd

On 06/07/2020 at 11:57 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Theft from Building at 2100
Hamilton Place Blvd. Ms. Effler contacted the police to inform us that she has found her wallet. | updated the report to show that
the wallet had been found. Nothing else follows.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/07/2020 at 11:57 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Theft from Building at 2100
Hamilton Place Blvd. Ms. Effler contacted the police to inform us that she has found her wallet. | updated the report to show that
the wallet had been found. Nothing else follows.

20-054807 6/4/2020 10:00:00PM 240 MV T/Passenger Vehicle 1621 Sir John Ct

On 06/07/2020 at 17:36 hours, Officer Michael Ortiz (83692) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MV T/Passenger Vehicle at
1621 Sir John Ct. While patrolling the area, police observed a white mini van in an empty parking lot at 1915 Walker Ave. This
parking lot is known to have stolen vehicles in it. The vehicle did confirm as stolen. The owner was notified. Vehicle was removed
from NCIC and towed to A-1 Towing. Nothing further.

20-054813 6/5/2020 11:56:00AM 91Z Property Lost 5910 Hwy 153 #d
On 06/05/2020 at 11:54 hours, Officer C. Glenn (60757) responded to a Property Lost at 5910 Hwy 153 #D.

| spoke with Karla Guzman by telephone. She says that she purchased her 20201 registration decal on 26 May, 2020. She says
she took it home and hasn't seen it since.

20-054820 6/5/2020 11:50:00AM 90C Disorderly Conduct 6102 Shallowford Rd

On 06/06/2020 at 11:50 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Disorderly Conduct at 6102
Shallowford Rd. On 06/06/2020 at approximately 1040 hours, Officers responded to the Red Roof Inn (7022 Shallowford rd). Upon
arrival officers spoke with Mr. Campbell who stated he was arrested on 06/05/20 near 6100 Shallowford rd and his vehicle was left
on scene and was now stolen. Officers checked the tow log and the vehicle (SNPET46FX9H455969) was towed the same date at
approximately 1330 hours by Allied towing. This information was passed on to Mr. Campbell along with the phone number and
address to Allied towing.

20-054835 6/4/2020 4:00:00PM 91Z Property Lost 5972 Brainerd Rd

On 06/05/2020 at 12:34 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Property Lost at 5972 Brainerd Rd at Supershine Car Wash.
The victim said that she last saw the Temp Tag on her vehicle while she was at the Car Wash yesterday around 4 pm. She then
drove the vehicle home and got there around 5:30 pm, which is when she discovered that the tag was gone and she believes it
may have fallen off while driving. This report was taken by phone.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054851 6/5/2020 1:45:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5010 Hunter Rd

On 06/05/2020 at 14:10 hours, Officer Moser (60250) responded to a disorder at 5010 Hunter Rd. | spoke to Sarah Creekmore
who stated she got into an argument with her boyfriend, David Catchings and he walked away to avoid more conflict. | spoke to Mr
Catchings who stated he walked away from the situation so no one got into trouble.

No further at this time.

20-054859 6/5/2020 1:52:00PM 91Z Field Interview 1800 Ivy St

had been left unattended for several days along the side of the roadway. A check of the vehicle's tag, TN , came back not
stole. The vehicle was registered to Lachrysta HoIIidayFt, Chattanooga, TN 37406. The vehicle was parked legally
and not appending the flow of traffic. A CPD unattended notification sticker place on the vehicle.

On 06/05/2020 at 13:52 hours, Officer R. Ballard (60157) reported a memo at 1800 lvy St. Anonymous caller reiorted a vehicle




5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-054952 6/5/2020 6:24:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 801 W 14th Street Ct

On 06/05/2020 at 18:30 hours, Officer Zachary Lloyd (79530) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 801 W 14th Street
Ct. Upon arrival, police made contact with the victim, Randell Bradley. Randell said he found his window in the screen door
cracked down the middle. Randell believes it was a group of unknown people that he keeps telling to stay off his porch. However,
Randell does not know their names and never saw anyone actually break the window. At this time there is nothing further.

20-054967 6/5/2020 7:20:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 6121 Lee Hwy

On 06/05/2020 at 19:35 hours, Officer Dropp (675) responded to Suspicious Activity at 6121 Lee Hwy. An anonymous caller stated
that there were parties behind this location acting strange, and stated that one of the parties was a white female with an orange
shirt, wearing a hat. When officers arrived a female matching this description was found behind the business at this address,
identified as Samantha Garrison. She stated that she was waiting in the area for her mother to come pick her up and that she was
not with anyone else in the area. Officers checked NCIC to ensure that Ms. Garrison did not have any active warrants, which she
did not. She then left the scene to go meet her mother. No further police action was taken.

20-055005 6/5/2020 9:22:00PM 91Z Field Interview 1200 Bailey Ave

On 06/05/2020 at 21:05 hours, Officer Alexander Forgey (82278) reported a memo at 1200 Bailey Ave.

| received a call about an unconscious party at this location. Upon arrival EMS had already began to check out Mr. Kilgore. He
stated he had not taken anything on this date. He stated he would find a better place to nap other than the side of a road.

20-055019 6/5/2020 9:45:00PM 90Z Harassment All Others 2300 Wilson St



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/10/2020 at 08:55 hours, Officer M Pollard (63828) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Harassment All Others at 2300
Wilson St.

The suspects were identified and their information added. Information was provided by the property manager of the Bayberry
Apartments, Ms. Bonita Broadnax. The complaint was brought to her attention by Ms. Lanesha Cox.

20-055024 6/5/2020 10:07:00PM 91Z Damaged Property Accidental 864 Arlington Ave

On 06/05/2020 at 22:13 hours, Officer Michael Ortiz (83692) responded to a Damaged Property Accidental at 864 Arlington Ave.

An anynomous RP called stating that they heard glass break at the above location. Police talked to Jacorion and Cameron Tarpkin,
who stated that they were wrestling in the room and bumped into the window causing it to break. Police did observe the broken
glass which was broken from the inside out. Nothing further.

20-055035 6/5/2020 10:44:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 2300 Wilson St

On 06/05/2020 at 22:48 hours, Officer Michael Ortiz (83692) reported a memo at 2300 Wilson St. Ms. Bradham called wnating to
make a report of her upstairs neighbor making too much noise past 2200 hours. Ms. Bradham wanted this documented so she can
talk with the property managers. Nothing further.

20-055058 6/6/2020 12:40:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 201 Roxbury Cir

On 06/06/2020 at 00:55 hours, Ofc. Allison #237, Ofc. Wiegand #1104 were dispatched to a disorder at 201 Roxbury Cir. Upon
arrival police spoke with complainant Timothy Dye. Mr. Dye stated his sons Darryl Bridges and Shane Bridges had gotten into a
verbal argument but had stopped now. Police spoke with the parties who stated they indeed did get into an argument but it was
never physical and that they were done for the night. Police observed no signs of a physical altercation. Nothing further.

20-055059 6/5/2020 10:50:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 100 W 20th St

On 06/06/2020 at approximately 00:30 hours, Officer M Estock (82259) reported a memo at 100 W 20th St. Upon arrival Officer
made contact with Ms. Rachel Simmons. Ms. Simmons stated her credit card had been used at this location on 06/05/2020 twice
at approximately 2250 and 2251. Ms. Simmons stated her card had been used by an individual whose name is Jessica Rutherford.
Ms. Simmons informed officers she had relinquished possession of her card by giving it to her boyfriend who then transported it to
a tent occupied by a friend of Ms. Simmons whose name is "Tammy". Ms. Simmons stated her boyfriend left her card at this tent
and believes Ms. Rutherford grabbed the card out of the tent as she had searched through the tent while Ms. Simmons watched.
Ms. Simmons did clarify she did not see Ms. Rutherford actually take the credit card. Ms. Simmons stated the first charge was for
approximately $6 and the second charge was for approximately $10. Officers instructed Ms. Simmons to cancel her card. No
further at this time.

20-055115 6/6/2020 5:10:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1949 Northpoint Blvd



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/06/2020 at 05:12 hours, Officer JBuys (83678) responded to a verbal disorder at 1949 Northpoint Blvd #210 between
Amanda Flerl and Nathan Hartline. Upon arrival, spoke to Amanda Flerl who stated she just wanted her belongings and wanted to
leave. | then spoke to Nathan Hartline who stated he is fine with Amanda taking her belongings. Nathan just requested to get his
belongings form her car. Both parties got there belongings. Nothing further at this time.

20-055123 6/6/2020 5:15:00AM 23C Shoplifting 7701 Lee Hwy

On 06/06/2020 at 12:32 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Shoplifting at 7701 Lee Hwy.
Officers responded to the Mapco on 06/06/20 at approximately 0930 hours. Complainant (Tina Tarro) stated the subject that stole
lottery tickets this morning at 0520 was back in the store trying to cash them in. Complainant stated the subject was still wearing
the same clothes (Coral shirt , flowered shorts, blk shoes). Complainant stated the subject left as police were called, walking
towards America's Best Inn 7717 Lee Hwy. Complainant stated when the incident first occurred this morning the subject used the
store phone and was needing to speak with someone in room 122. Officers checked room 122 with no response. Room 122 is
registered to Latiane Craw& At this time there is no further information available.

20-055131 6/5/2020 6:00:00PM 23F Theft from Motor Vehicle 304 S Sweetbriar Ave

On 06/06/2020 at 08:30 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) responded to a Theft from Motor Vehicle at 304 S Sweetbriar Ave. Police
spoke with Mr. Taylor who stated some time during the night his work truck was gone through and several work items were taken.
Mr. Taylor stated his work Ipad and iPhone were taken from the vehicle and multiple cameras, and thermostats. Mr. Taylor stated it
is unknown who stole the items and did not have the serial numbers for the iPhone or Ipad at this time. Police told Mr. Taylor once
he was able to get the serial numbers from his work to contact police so he could list both items as stolen in NCIC.

On 06/08/2020 at 14:07 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) wrote a continuation/supplement for a Theft from Motor Vehicle at 304 S
Sweetbriar Ave. Complainant called back in to update the serial numbers to the iPad and iPhone. That information has been
updated in the report. Nothing else follows.

20-055147 6/5/2020 6:00:00PM 23F Theft from Motor Vehicle 3330 Crestone Cir

On 06/06/2020 at 08:30 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) responded to a Theft from Motor Vehicle at 3330 Crestone Cir. On arrival
police spoke with Mr. Colman who stated sometime during the night his truck was broken into and items were stolen. He stated the
suspect entered the truck through the back passenger side window and took a pair of shoes he was returning. The suspect also
stole several items belonging to his wife including a jacket, boots, sunglasses and luggage bag. Mr. Colman stated he did not have
any cameras or suspect description.

20-055165 6/6/2020 10:29:00AM 91Z Field Interview 7326 Mccutcheon Rd

On 06/06/2020 at 10:29 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) reported a memo at 7326 Mccutcheon Rd. Officers contacted the
subject sleeping on the bench in front of Publix. Officers awoke the subject and suggested he relocate per facility management.
Subject gathered his belongings and left property without incident.

20-055174 6/6/2020 11:15:00AM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 215 Marshall Ave
On 06/06/2020 at 11:25 hours, Officer David Ashley (44890) reported a disorder at 215 Marshall Ave. Upon arrival, | made contact

with Ms. Kelly. Ms. Kelly stated she was involved in a disorder with her son, Jesse Joyner over headphones. Both parties had
calmed down on police arrival and agreed to get along. No further action taken.

20-055184 6/6/2020 11:15:00AM 917 Miscellaneous Information 5873 Lake Resort Ter



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/06/2020 at 11:45 hours, Officer B. Martin (62436) reported a memo at 5873 Lake Resort Ter.. Upon arrival | spoke to Carla
Spott regarding a visit she received earlier. Spott told me that she received a visit from McKamey, Ofc. Johnson, regarding a
barking dog complaint. Spott told me that the officer told her it was an anonymous complaint. Spott wanted to make a report that
she believes the call to McKamey was made by her step-mother. Spott said that she and her step-mother are in an ongoing
dispute over her father. At this time | have no information regarding the call to McKamey. No further action was taken.

20-055200 6/6/2020 12:19:00PM 290 Vandalism 2200 Rawlings St

On 06/06/2020 at 12:19 hours, Officer R. Ballard (60157) responded to a Vandalism at 2200 Rawlings St. Upon arrival, | spoke
with Reuben Lawrence. Mr. Lawrence reported someone tore down the Church's parking lot chain link fence. No suspect (s)
information is available at this time.

20-055201 6/6/2020 12:05:00PM 23C Shoplifting 7421 Commons Blvd

On 06/06/2020 at 12:20 hours, Officer Moser (60250) responded to a Shoplifting at Home Depot located at 7421 Commons Blvd. |
spoke to the complainant, Earlene Deeter who stated a male suspect entered the business, selected a Dewalt drill from the sales
area and took it out of the box and put it down the front of his pants. The male suspect then grabbed a plastic bucket and exited
the business past the last point of sale without paying for the items.

Ms. Deeter stated she was able to stop the male suspect outside of the business and he gave the items back then walked away
and refused to come back inside.

The suspect is a B/M, wearing a gray shirt and pants, black rag over his face and was last seen getting into a Gold Hyundai vehicle
with 3 chrome wheels and 1 black wheel on the vehicle.

No further at this time.

20-055209 6/6/2020 12:48:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1323 N Glen Dr

On 06/06/2020 at 12:55 hours, Officer B. Martin (62436) reported a memo at 1323 N Glen Dr.. | was dispatched on a nuisance
vehicle that was parked on the street. | located the vehicle parked at 1320 N Glen Dr.. | was told that the person in possession of
the vehicle had been arrested. | was provided with the name Michael Henderson as the owner. Vehicle registration says the vehicle
has been unregistered since 2016. | placed an abandoned vehicle sticker on the vehicle for towing.

20-055213 6/6/2020 1:06:00PM 23C Shoplifting 7421 Commons Blvd

On 06/06/2020 at 13:10 hours, Officer Stansberry (61910) responded to a Shoplifting at 7421 Commons Blvd. Upon arrival
complainant and store manager (Earlene Deeter) stated an unknown black female pushed out a cart of electronic Ring security
system and electrical components. Complainant stated the subject went out the rear emergency exit without offering payment.
Complainant stated the subject left the cart after being stopped by loss prevention however refused to come back in the store.
Subject left in a silver colored Honda ,Ga ||ji] driven by an unknown individual. At this time there is no further information
available.

20-055223 6/6/2020 1:26:00PM 23C Shoplifting 6121 Lee Hwy

On 06/06/2020 at 13:36 hours, Officer Lockhart (66490) and Officer Nye (84857) responded to a Shoplifting at 6121Lee
Hwy./Speedway. Upon arriving | spoke with the complainant, Jennifer Bejar, who stated that she is a clerk of Speedway. Ms. Bejar
stated that she witnessed a heavier set black female walk in and get a fountain drink. Ms. Bejar stated that she walked in the office
and when she came back out, she saw the black female walking out of the store with three cases of beer in her arms. Ms. Bejar
stated that as the black female walked out of the store, the woman made eye contact with her. The other clerk walked outside
behind the woman and got the tag number of the car she got in. The tag number is m and belongs to Lashanda Carson.
When | showed Ms. Bejar a picture of Ms. Carson, she could not positively ID her so | did not take any warrants out on Ms.
Carson, but she is a suspect. | gave Ms. Bejar a complaint card and left the scene. No further actions were taken at this time.



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-055251 6/6/2020 2:03:00PM 23C Shoplifting 2020 Gunbarrel Rd

On 06/06/2020 at 15:00 hours, Officer J.Ogg (83690) responded to a Shoplifting at 2020 Gunbarrel Rd. While working an extra job
at Walmart, | was notified by loss prevention staff that on 06/06/2020 at 14:03 hours a shoplifting occurred. An unknown black
male wearing a red shirt and tan baseball cap walked out of the store with two bags of grass seed. The value of each bag was $68
dollars. The suspect brought the bags to the checkout, but did not pay for them prior to leaving the store. The suspect is seen
leaving the walmart parking lot in a gold in color four door sedan. No further police action at this time.

20-055270 6/6/2020 4:04:00PM 917 Miscellaneous Information 510 Central Dr

On 06/06/2020 at 16:15 hours, Officer S. Montana (84854) reported a memo at 510 Central Dr. Upon my arrival, | spoke with
complainant Stephanie Ray. She stated her boyfriend, Adam Robertson, and her got into a verbal disorder, but would not state
what it was over. Mrs. Ray stated she only wanted this documented. Mr. Robertson was not on scene when Police arrived. Nothing
further.

20-055294 6/6/2020 5:36:00PM 23H Other Theft/Non-Specific 5600 Lake Resort Ter

On 06/06/2020 at 17:36 hours, Officer Johnston (75394) responded to a Other Theft/Non-Specific at 5600 Lake Resort Ter. |
spoke with the complainant via phone. The complainant stated that he had two kayaks stolen off of his boat. He is not sure when
they were taken but knows they were there two weeks ago. The kayaks were valued at $200 a piece. There is no suspect
information at this time. The complainant stated that his boat is dock at dock D. Nothing else follows.

20-055295 6/6/2020 5:30:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 1605 E 23rd St

On 06/06/2020 at 17:40 hours, Officer D. Bryant (79858) reported a memo at 1605 E 23rd St. Upon arrival police made contact
with complainant Barbara Collins who stated two unknown females come into the store wanting to switch their phone service. After
Collins notified the two females of the steps they would have to take in order to switch they became agitated. Collins stated the twc
unknown females began to call names. Collins told both females they had to leave. Collins stated the two females called the
started and continued to call her names. No further.

20-055302 6/3/2020 5:37:00PM 23H Other Theft/Non-Specific 1512 S Holtzclaw Ave

On 06/06/2020 at 17:45 hours, Officer M. Dunlop (84845) responded to an Other Theft/Non-Specific at 1512 S Holtzclaw Ave.
Upon arrival, | spoke with the complainant a Mr. William Morgan who stated that about 3 or 4 days ago he was at the bus stop
across the street from the Mission. He stated that he ran to catch the bus that was leaving but left his cell phone and wallet sitting
on the bench. He then went back for his belongings and they were gone.

He stated that the only man around at that time was a tall black man who was wearing an orange shirt. He stated that he did not
know the man's name.

He stated that he had $35 in that wallet and a Bankcard.

There is no video or witness information to aid in this case. No further police action was taken.

20-055356 6/6/2020 9:07:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 2006 Portland St



5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

On 06/06/2020 at 21:10 hours, Officer Pearson, M (84858) reported a memo at 2006 Portland St. Police responded to this location
because Cornelius Bowens was arguing with his brother. Police agreed to transport Mr. Bowens to his grandmother's home at
3400 Delong Avenue in order to give the brothers time to be apart. Mr. Bowens was transported without incident.

20-055383 6/6/2020 7:00:00PM 91Z Miscellaneous Information 5934 Hwy 58

On 06/06/2020 at 22:22 hours, Officer B. baker (79856) reported a memo at 5934 hwy 58. | spoke with Mr. Crisp who is the
manager at Dollar General who stated that he approached 2 black females who appeared to be shoplifting. Mr. Crisp asked the 2
individuals if they needed help and they said no and put down all the items and left the store in a gold sedan. Nothing further.

20-055397 6/6/2020 10:50:00PM 91Z Property Found 2900 Kings Point Rd

On 06/06/2020 at 23:00 hours, Officer Aaron Smith (83695) responded to a Property Found at 2900 Kings Point Rd. This
motorcycle was found on the river bed of the Tennessee River by divers on this date and time. It was originally reported stolen
under complaint #: 08-012110, but has since been taken back out of NCIC and no longer confirms as stolen. Police had the
motorcycle towed from the scene by White's Auto. Nothing further.




5/31/2020 12:00:56AM TO 6/6/2020 11:59:56PM

20-055497 6/5/2020 8:30:00PM 290 Vandalism 206 S Larchmont Ave

On 06/07/2020 at 07:40 hours, Officer Hauge (79528) responded to a Vandalism at 206 S Larchmont Ave. On arrival police made
contact with Mr. Meyer who stated this morning he found his truck sitting across the road from his house with the back window
broken out. He stated once he got to the vehicle he noticed the ignition panel had been taken apart and someone had attempted
take the vehicle but was unable to do so. Police checked the vehicle but were unable to locate any evidence of prints in or on the
vehicle. Police checked the ring door bell of the neighbor across the street but was unable to get any footage of the vehicle or
suspect.

20-055931 6/3/2020 3:30:00PM 23F Theft from Motor Vehicle 1610 Sir John Ct

On 06/08/2020 at 13:51 hours, PIT McMahan (61444) responded to a Theft from Motor Vehicle at 1610 Sir John Ct at the victim's
home. The victim said that she left home to go out of town around 3:30 pm last Wednesday and while she was gone, her mother
contacted her and notified her that her vehicle had been entered on Saturday (6/6/20) around noon. When she got back home, she
discovered that several items had been stolen. This report was taken by phone.

20-055950 6/4/2020 1:00:00PM 240 MVT/Passenger Vehicle 1227 E Main St

On 06/112020 at 11:24 hours, Officer N. Hayes (71971) wrote a continuation/supplement for a MV T/Passenger Vehicle at 1227 E
Main St. Vehicle was entered into NCIC as stolen under NIC#V332074829.






